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_G_gry, Aaron

To: Ragland, Enis _

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to Voter ID Bill - LRBs0100/1 to Substitute Amendment 1 to
Assembly Bill 7

From: Ragland, Enis

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: de Felice, David Patrick; Kuesel, Jeffery ‘

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to Voter ID Bill - LRBs0100/1 to Substitute Amendment 1 to Assembly Bill 7

Hi Aaron-Thanks

Enis T. Ragland
Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Spencer Coggs
(608) 266-2500 Office

(877) 474-2000 Toll Free
(608)282-3546 Fax

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Ragland, Enis

Cc: de Felice, David Patrick; Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to Voter ID Bill - LRBs0100/1 to Substitute Amendment 1 to Assembly Bill 7

Good morning Enis,

On the DOT item below, for counties that meet the 500 sq. mile requirement, is it the intent that at least 2 DMV
offices be open five days per week?

If so, | will prepare this as one amendment.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: de Felice, David Patrick

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:01 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Gary, Aaron

Cc: Ragland, Enis

Subject: Request for amendments to Voter ID Bill - LRBs0100/1 to Substitute Amendment 1 to Assembly Bill 7

Jeff and Aaron,

I 'am out sick today so please communicate with Enis Ragland in our office if you have any questions or concerns
regarding these amendment requests.

Sen. Coggs would like some amendments drafted as soon as possible for the Voter ID bill, which, we have been led to
believe is coming to the floor of the Senate tomorrow in the form of AB 7.
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At the suggestion of Jeff Kuesel, | | have grouped these into non-DOT related amendments (Jeff) and DOT-related
amendments (Aaron).You'll see references below to a document. Sen. Coggs is working off the May 9th memo from Leg.
Council to Bob Lang and the Fiscal Bureau.

Some of the requests for amendments may include or be based on the answer to questions relating to the latest version of
the bill. And some questions Sen. Coggs needs answer to for information’'s sake. The questions are included below.

Thanks,

Dave de Felice
Office of Sen. Spencer Coggs
608-266-2500

DOT-related amendment

1. Sen. Coggs wouid like an amendment drafted that would require each county to have at least one DMV office that is
open five days a week. In addition, the amendment {or a separate amendment) would require that counties 500 square
miles in size or greater have two DMV offices.

Thank you. Please communicate with Enis Ragland in our office, who | have cc'd on this email and who can be reached at:
266-2500

Dave de Felice
Office of Sen. Spencer Coggs
608-266-2500




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 7

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute
2 amendment 2, as follows:

3 1. Page 65, line 15: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 116g. 343.16 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 343.16 (3) (a) The department shall examine every applicant for the renewal

of an operator’s license once every 8 years. The department may institute a method
of selecting the date of renewal so that such examination shall be required for each
applicant for renewal of a license to gain a uniform rate of examinations. The
examination shall consist of a test of eyesight. The department shall make

provisions for giving such examinations at examining stations in each county to all
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person to be exammed shall appear at the examining station nearest the person’s

place of residence or at such time and place as the department designates in answer
to an applicant’s request. In lieu of examination, the applicant may present or mail
to the department a report of examination of the applicant’s eyesight by an
ophthalmologist, optometrist, or physician licensed to practice medicine. The report
shall be based on an examination made not more than 3 months prior to the date it
is submitted. The report shall be on a form furnished and in the form required by
the department. The department shall decide whether, in each case, the eyesight
reported is sufficient to meet the current eyesight standards.

SECTION 116h. 343.16 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act
20 and 2011 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

343.16 (3) (a) Except as provided in s. 343.165 (4) (d), the department shall
examine every applicant for the renewal of an operator’s license once every 8 years.
The department may institute a method of selecting the date of renewal so that such
examination shall be required for each applicant for renewal of a license to gain a
uniform rate of examinations. The examination shall consist of a test of eyesight.

The department shall make pr0v1310ns for giving such examinations at exammmg
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at the examining station nearest the person’s place of residence or at such time and
place as the department designates in answer to an applicant’s request. In lieu of
examination, the applicant may present or mail to the department a report of
examination of the applicant’s eyesight by an ophthalmologist, optometrist, or
physician licensed to practice medicine. The report shall be based on an examination
made not more than 3 months prior to the date it is submitted. The report shall be
on a form furnished and in the form required by the department. The department
shall decide whether, in each case, the eyesight reported is sufficient to meet the

current eyesight standards.”.
2. Page 78, line 10: after “sections” insert “343.16 (3) (a),”.

3. Page 78, line 10: delete “(5)” and substitute “(5),”.

(END)
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1

2

3 INSERT 1-11:

4 § A0 qi At least one examining station in each county shall be open for business on each
5 weekday except that, in any county with a geographic area of at least 500 square
6 miles, at least 2 examining stations in the county shall be open for business on each
7 weekday.
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9 INSERT 2-22:

et
o

s
{’ ] (%) At least one examining station in each county shall be open for business on each
.
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weekday except that, in any county with a geographic area of at least 500 square
12 miles, at least 2 examining stations in the county shall be open for business on each
13 weekday.

14

15

16




